
 
 
November 8, 2024 

 
 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman  
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission  
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301 
 
Re:  DE 24-107 New Hampshire Transmission, LLC Petition for Extension of Financing 
Authorization Period – DOE Technical Statement 
 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 

On October 16, 2024, New Hampshire Transmission, LLC (NHT) filed a petition 
requesting that the Commission issue an order nisi effective by December 15, 2024, that 
extends the authorization period for previously approved financing to December 31, 
2025. The Commission subsequently requested that the New Hampshire Department of 
Energy (Department) file a recommendation for the Commission’s action on this petition 
on or before November 8, 2024. As such, the Department provides the enclosed technical 
statement. Pursuant to current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically 
only. 

 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
       

 
      Matthew C. Young 
      Hearings Examiner/Staff Attorney 
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